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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JAEIER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ WALTER D’HAESELEER 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl DIRECTOR 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6600 

D208@ 
Mr. Jeremy Thompson, President 
Travelers Media, Inc. 
100 West Livingston Street, Suite 230 
Orlando, FL 32801-1547 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

Today, the Commission received the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return forms for 
both your interexchange carrier and shared tenant service certificates, along with the $50 minimum 
RAF for each certificate. 

As background, in January, the Commission received the company’s 2001 RAF return form 
on your shared tenant service certificate with a note advising the company is out of business. The 
minimum RAF was not included. In researching Travelers Media, Inc., I found that it also had an 
interexchange carrier certificate. I wrote you on January 16,2002 and explained that if the 2001 
RAFs were paid by the due date of January 30,2002, the effective date of the cancellations would 
be December 3 1,2001. Unfortunately, we did not receive payment until March 28,2002, and the 
statutory penalty and interest charges were not paid. 

To avoid any misunderstanding #$nd if Travelers Media, Inc wishes to voluntarily cancel its 
interexchange carrier and shared ten& service certificates, it must pay the statutory penalty 
($5/each certificate) and interest ($l/each certificate) charges for late payment of the 2001 RAF (a 
total of $12). In addition, the company must either pay the 2002 RAP for each certificate ($100 
total) or provide a date certain the 2002 fees will be paid. The 2002 RAF forms are enclosed. 

The alternative is for the Commission to cancel your two certificates on its own motion for 

\ 1 
violation of the RAF rule. If your certificates are cancelled on the Commission’s own motion, any ).. I cn 
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unpaid RAFs will be turned over to collections. 

Please review this information and let me know by April 12,2002 how you wish to proceed. a ,  I 2 P,US 
CAF -31 - the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502- 5- 3 
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CMP v o i c e ,  (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below. b -  
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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March 28,2002 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 
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Today, the Commission received the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return forms for 
both your interexchange carrier and shared tenant service certificates, along with the $50 minimum 
RAF for each certificate. 

As background, in January, the Commission received the company’s 2001 RAF return form 
on your shared tenant service certificate with a note advising the company is out of business. The 
minimum RAF was not included. In researching Travelers Media, Inc., I found that it also had an 
interexchange carrier certificate. I wrote you on January 16, 2002 and explained that if the 2001 
RAFs were paid by the due date of January 30, 2002, the effective date of the cancellations would 
be December 3 1,2001. Unfortunately, we did not receive payment until March 28,2002, and the 
statutory penalty and interest charges were not paid. 

To avoid any misunderstanding and if Travelers Media, Inc wishes to voluntarily cancel its 
interexchange carrier and shared tenant service certificates, it must pay the statutory penalty 
($5/each certificate) and interest ($l/each certificate) charges for late payment of the 2001 RAF (a 
total of $12). In addition, the company must either pay the 2002 RAF for each certificate ($100 
total) or provide a date certain the 2002 fees will be paid. The 2002 RAF forms are enclosed. 

The alternative is for the Commission to cancel your two certificates on its own motion for 
violation of the RAF rule. If your certificates are cancelled on the Commission’s own motion, any 
unpaid RAFs will be turned over to collections. J;.. -=p 2 y - 
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Please review this information and let me know by’ April 12,2002 how you wish to proceed. 2 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502- >I: 
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voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below. c, 
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Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 
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